
State of Florida BGtNAL 

DATE: October 17,2006 

TO: Matilda A. Sanders, Commission Deputy Clerk I, Division of the Commission 
Clerk & Administrative Services 
Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Commission Clerk & Administrative 
Services 

FROM: 

RE: 
John Slemkewicz, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation 9 
ReLOpening Docket No. 05038 1-EI, Depreciation and Dismantlement Study at 
December 3 1,2005, by Gulf Power Company 

On October 9, 2006, Gulf Power Company filed a petition to amend its 2005 
Depreciation Study for a partial modification of depreciation rates and dismantlement accruals. 

intain consistency and maintain the integrity of the filing, staff is requesting the re- 
cket No. 050381-EI, Depreciation and Dismantlement Study at December 31, 

10/17/06 Q 
mation, please feel free to contact 

Betty Gardner at (850) 413-6742. 

BG 
cc: Office of the General Counsel (Brown) 

Division of Economic Regulation (Devlin, Bulecza-Banks) 
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